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F l o r i d a  P u b l i c  Serv ice  Commission o f  I X C  R e g i s t r a t i o n  
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Monday, March 08,2004 10:22 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

I 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 030789VSMA. DOC 

3/8/2004 10:21:00 AM 
Docket Number: 030789-11 

AM EEN DATORY ORDER 
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II Matilda Sanders ? s c - 6 3 - l q d  -PAA -77 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

/ 
iy68 Andrea Cowart 

Friday, March 19,2004 11 :41 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 030789AMEN.DOC 

3/19/2004 1 1 :40:00 AM 
Docket Number: 030789-TI 

Amendatory Order 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Monday, March 22,2004 9:06 AM 
Andrea Cowart 
Matilda Sanders; Nonnye Grant 
RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

No, thanks. It should be ready to go today. 

Sorry for the confusion. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Andrea Cowart 
Sent: 
'To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: 

!So is there anything else I'm supposed to do? 

Monday, March 22, 2004 9:02 AM 

RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders; Andrea Cowart 
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

Yes, I have been waiting for this 2nd amendatory order. Victor was working on it last week. Sorry I wasn't here to 
say okay to issue. 

Monday, March 22, 2004 7:32 AM 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: 
To: Andrea Cowart; Kay Flynn 
Subject: 

Victor just came down and explained the error that this Amendatory is fixing. 
to issue on Monday, and he agreed it would be ok. 

Friday, March 19, 2004 2:58 PM 

FW: Order / Notice Submitted 

I asked him if it would be alright 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: 
To: Andrea Cowart; Kay Flynn 
Subject: 

Andrea, I see an amendatory order done on this same error in date. It was done on 3/8/04. 

1'11 hold it till I hear back from you. 

Friday, March 19, 2004 2:08 PM 

FW: Order / Notice Submitted 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Andrea Cowart 
Sent: 
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Amendatory Order 

Friday, March 19, 2004 11:41 AM 

1 


